Rev. B, Cooxsuny, M.A., Paris, assisted
at tho proparatory servics of tho Princeton
Communioa,

Ox Friday last Rov. Dr. Siith, of Quoen's,
lectured in Cobourgon ** Girls I havo known.”
It was & famous victory.

Tue annual report of St. John's chureh,
Dalhousio, N. B., for 1803, shows .—Congre-
gational purposcs, $1,728, of which $635 were
aid on tho now churches at Marle Ureen and
undse, Schemes of the church, $302.
Other rohgious aud beasvolent purposes, $108.
In all §2,2:8.

Rev. Prixciran MoVican preached in
Heory's church to large congregations. At
the closo of tho evemng servico ho spoke of
his pleasure at _recogmuzing xigus of increased
spiritual growth, and of a livelier intorest in
God's work among the congregation.

A pEPUTATION from tha Poterboro’ Presby-
tory mado a friendly visitation to Baltimoro,
Ont., recently. Tho doputation consisted of
Rov J Hay, of Cobourg, and Rev. Dr. Smitk,
ot Port Hopo.  Mr. Hay in his address msde
an eloquent appes! for the maintenauce of the
rito of fawily worship in the congregation.
Dr. Smith ably scconded the sppeal and also
urged tho advisability of more congregational
sin%ing. Both gentlemon spoke in terms ot
high commendation of the work accomplished
during the past year by Rev J. R. Gilchrist
and bis congregation, but urged them not to
rest upon their laurels, but to let the past be
a stimulus for thoe future.

Tne Presbyterians of Blonheim aro stirnng
thewnselvesand havo serious thought of erect-
ing a now church building which will be
ample for their own requirementsand a credit
to the town Ata meecting on Monday even-
ing of 1ast week, tho comittee reported sub-
scriptions so far to tho amount of $4,084. It
was decided to prosecute the canvag for four
weoks longer. ~ Should thore bo a disposition
on the part of any considerablo section of tho
congregation to tako no part in the now build-
ingitis not likely that it will be pushed for
the present.  So for the sake of both con-
gregation and town it is to bo hoped that all
* concerned will help nobly in tho good work.

Tox: congregation of Elmsdale and Nine
Mile River raised for all purposes $1,320.00,
Oat of this §323.00 were given to tho
schemes ; College, §20.00 ; Homo Missions,
$§27.00; Augmentation, $20 00; Freach
Evangelization, §53.00; Forcign Missions,
§192.00 ; Aged and Infirm Minjsters' Fund,
£6.00; Assembly, 85.00; Elmsdale section

id $175.00 on the principal of tho manso

cbt. The Y.P.S.C.E. and S.S. support a
pupilin Pt. aux Tremble. Nino Mile River
mg Hardwoodland C.E. socicties gavo about
$6.00 cach to Forcign Missiona on Now
Year's night.  Tho pastor and tho wmistress
of the manse were surprised by a of
young people, bringing with them their gifts
and good wishes.

A NzETING of tho Brampton congregation,
called by tho Moderator, Rev. Robt. Haddow,
of Milton, to consider tho pulpit vacancy of
St. Audrew's church, Brampton, was held in
the charch school yoom on Taesdsy evening
ot last wock. Tho Moderator explained that
at n previons meetiog 3 motion had beon put
to the con tion, in effect exteadivg a call
to & Mr. auk. st presont 2 student at
McGill's College. Montreal, and althongha
large majority favourod said motion, still quite
a number showed their disapproval. "Mr.
Clark, tho moderator intimsted, was not
eligibio to roceive a call natil he had completed
his studies and bad been doly nd properly
made a Yiconsod minister ; however, that if a
call wero mado unanimouns, Mr, Clark, if he so
desirod, could bind bimself to becomo the
gutorof the church when his studies were

nished and ho had recsived such propsr
license, and in liko manver the congregation
could bind itself to 1occiva Mr. Clark at ox-
piration of sach dme. The Moderatos said
the course now required would bo & motion in
effect thas the motion moved at Jast meoting
extooding a call to Ar. Clark bs medo unani.
mous. Mr. Alexander moved such a motion,
scconded by Mr. Jobn McClaore. There woro
nearly 400 wmembers of the oongregation
preseat and ont of that number abont 20 por-
zons objectad. So the matter mt:énst wﬁm
ft began.  Mr. Clark hss intimaved that he
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will not accept tho vacaut pulpit unloss the
congrogation is absolutcly unanimous in tho
matter.

Dedication of the New Presby-
teriau Church, Nanaimg, B.O.

SauvpAtH, the 11th day of February, wasa
day of great rejoicing among tho Presby-
terians of Nanaimo. A maguificent brick
and stono church, with an auditorium and
gollery capablo of seating between nino and
twelve lundred people was oponed and
dodicated to tho worship of God. 'I'ho edifico
was designed by Warrou H. Hayes, of
Minncapolis, and is considered ono of the
fincst and most completo cburches on the
Pacific coast. The Rov. D. A McRae, B.A.,
tho pastor, presided at the dedicatory
sorvice. On the platform was the Rov,
Alexander Young, ono of tho oldest and best
known ministers of our Church, the Rev, D,

‘ Campbell, late of Collingwood, Ont., and

pow pastor of tho First Presbyterian church,
Victoria ; the Rev. J. . McMillan, B. A,,
of Vancouver, and tho Rov. R. R, Maitland,
LL B, of tho Mcthodist church of this
city The Rev. Dr Campbell preached tho
dedicatory scrmon, That it was filled with
the blessed Gospel clearly, forcibly, and
cloguently presented nced scarcely bo said.
The Rev. Alexande: Young offered the
dedicatory prayer. It was o raro troat for
thoso preseut, especially for the ministers
40 havo ouo of the oldcst and most faithfal
ministers of the Church, now retired through
loss of health brought on “by hard pioneer
work in British Columbis, lead in this most
solema part of the sorvice. At 3 p.m. tho
Rov. R. R. Maitland, LL.B., preached a
most appropriate and cloquent scrmon $oa
large and appreciative audicnce. The Rev,
J. %V. Mc}}{)-llu:, of Vancouver, one of tho
rising lights of tho Presbyterian Church in
Canada, preached in the evening to an over
cr%wdoh% hgmc. pve the 12th d
n Monday evening, the 12th, a gran
dinnor was scrved by thoe ladies in the old
charch. After dizner a sacred concert was
given in tho now cburch  The anditorium
aud gallory wero filled with people who
listenod with rapt attention to anthoms,
choruscs and solos. Tho audience wascom.
pletely carriod away with the vocal solos
of Ar,J. G. Brown, directur of Dr. Camp-
bell’s charch choir, Victoria.

On Tuesday eveniog tho 18th, between two
and thres hundred children assembled in the
old church whero dinner was scrved by the
ladies. Dioner over, they eatered the new
church to liston to a well chosen programms
preparcd by Mra. McRae.

'lPl:is is tho third Presbyterian church that
haa been dedicated upon tho samo site within
meuty.eight yoars, tho first was dedicated on
July 22ad, 1866, the zocond on Neuv. 25th,
1888, tho third on Feb. 11th, 1894. Tho late
Rev. R. Jamieson organized tho firr¢ Presby-
terian church in Nacaimo in ¢ o old court
house, on the 26th November, 1865. Ho was
followed by Rev. J. Aitken. After the
pastorate of Mr, Aitken had terminated tho
congrogation by its own request was taken
under the caro of the Colonial Committec of
the Church of Scotland. This committeosent
out in succession, the Rev. J, Clydo, the Rev.
A. H. Anderson and the Rov. J. Miiler, All
theso ministers recsived aid from tho Colonial
Conimittes ; even the lest minister roceived aid
up to tho time be left io Doc., 15890, Aler
lﬂ-. Ailler bad left thero followed a long and
trying vacancy.  'Ths con tion dwindled
down to a mere handfal. Atlastattheun-- i
mous appeal of the congregation, and at the
request of the Presbytery of Colombis, tho
Rov. D, A. Mc minister of tho Presdy-
terian Chureh in the Usited States, wasin.
duood to take chargo of thetwork on the 25th
Doctmber, 1691,  Upon application to the
General Assembly of tho Canads Preabyterian
choreh, ho was received into the Church in
which be was born snd educated, and was in-
atalled pastor of St. Androw’s Presbyterian
charch, Nanaimo, on August the 4th, 1893.
By the hearty co-operstion of the moembers
and adherents of tho church as well as the
citizens of Nanaimo in gonoral, ho has boen
onabled to do s great and grand work for the
Iord in thiscity. May theLord of all grace
own and bless the wark,
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Presbytery of Quebec.

Tae Proabytery of Quebeo mot in Morrin
Co\lngB on tho 27th and 28th February,
Rov. D. Tait presidivg. Thore was a lergo
attendaace of winiaters with o fair number
of cldera. Rov. Jas. MeoLenuan war invited
to sit with the Presbytery. Rov. A, T. Lova
subimitted the Homo Mission roport showin
tho state of the ficlds, the uup[ﬁy given an
the grants neceded. Grants to augmented
congregation and mission stations wuro con-
siderod and rovised. Tho following wero
appointed commiasioners to the General
Assembly, vie.: ministers, Prof. Macadam,
D, Tait, J. R. Maovleod, A. McColl, A. T.
Love, and Johu Turnbull; and clders
Messra. Robt. Brodie, J. O. Thom&xon. Jas.
Davidson, Dr. Thompson, Jno. Whyte, and
G. B. Ramsay. Rev. Dr. G. L. Mackay, of
Formosa, waa nominated for the modcrator-
ship of Goneral Amembly, and Rev. Dr.
Lamont for that of tho Synods of Montrpal
and Ottawa. On the rccommendation of
the committeo appointed to consider tho
accounts of tho lato congregation of Rich-
mond and Melbourne, the Prosbytery ex-
&med its judgment thut Melbourne owos

chmond §156.16. Reports on the state of
mligion, Sabbath schools and tempsrance,
wero rocoived, considored, and ordered to be
transmitted to the Synod of tho bounds.
On motion of Rov, Hugh Craig, it wasre.
solved to irvite the Quobec Distriot of the
Methodist Church tomecot with the Presby-
tery to consider tho best ways and means of
advancing Christ’s work within the boonds.
Rov, H. Craig and D. Tait were appointed
to convey the Presbytery’s fraternal greeting
to the said district mecting, The commiteo
appointed to recoive the remits from the
Assembly presented and read their report,
which was considered at length. Tho Pros-
bytory resolved to adopt tho report with
slight emendations, which is in brief as fol.
lows: 1. Hymual.—{a) That the present
hymuol he enlarged and versed. (b) That
the entire Paalter and paraphrares be incor-
Eoratod in the proposed book of praise. ({c)

bot psalms, if neccssary, bo with now ver-
sions. (d) That some hymns in the
present Hymonl should be dropped and
others added. Tho Presbytery recommeonds
that hymns 43, 63, 299, 198 and 309 in tho

resent Hymuoal bo retained ; that hymn 172,
%hildrcn‘a Hymnal, be dropped, also verse 3
of hymn 16 among tho proposed additions :
and that tho hymns beginning ** God be with
you till we moet again,” and '*Arise, my
zoul, ariso, shako off thy guilty fears ™ bo
added. (¢} That a [sufficicot number of
hymns suitablo for the young, including
sclections from, and additions to thoso in the
Children’s Hymnal be incorporated in tho
rovised Hymnal, it being undocstood that
this is not to do away with a soparate
Hymnal for the young. 2. Appointment of
professore.—This Presbytery is of opinion
that the bost mothod of appointing professors
is that tho samo bo nomlnated by the collego
boarda and appointed by the General
Asserably : at tho same time the Presbytery
does not consider it n to have
absolato uniformity in the method of appoint-
meont s0 long as appointments cannot take
effect withont the agpxov&l of tho Assombly.
3. Ropresentation of mission stations.—Tho
Presbytery rooommend that mission stations
in which thero are o ized scasions, bo
represented in Church courts, 4. Enlarﬁed
powers of Synods.—Tho Presbytery dis-
approved of the remit, Leavo was granted
to the congregations of Lanark and Hampden
to moderate in & call when ready. A ve
interesting and encouraging report was
by Rev. D, Tait, convencr of tho Preabytery’s
committoc on French woml, showing the
fiolds occupiod and the cnoouragemonts and
difficnltics met with intho work. Rov. N,
Aacphee tendered bhis resignston of Mars-
boro con on. Tho resignation will bo
doalt with on tho 14th Marc§. It was re-
solved o tako no forther ateps in the moans
time, to bring aboat a asion between Lako
Megantio and Marsboro, and Hampden sad
Winslow. It was reaglvod to ask tho Gee-
c.al Assembly to.grant Mr. Wm. E. Aske
tho standing of wecond year in thoology,
Mestrs, J. R, Maclood and H. T, Love to
support tho %ppllouﬁon.—J. R. MaoLxop,
Claks ™
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